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Shovers Marc‘ ~ E 1
From: : : . |
Sent: .T’uesday. September 02 2008 2 AM !
To: i Shovers, Marc ) 1 |
Subject: 2009 Drafnyng Requesl BN |
Marc,
Representative Gunderson would like to have 2007 LR 1t , AB 23~. and Assembly D' (as amended

by Assembly Amendments 1 and 2) redrafted fpr the 2009 l,egmlatwe ‘aessmn If you have anv guestions,
please feel free to contact me al 266-3363.

I'hanks,

Michael Bruhn e
Rep. Gunderson’s office !




2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

AN ACT to amend 71.64 (8) (b) of the statutes; relating to: the amount of the
exemption from income tax withholding requirements for employees of a county

fair association.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, in general, every employer must withhold from an
employee’s wages an amount that is determined by the Department of Revenue
(DOR) according to withholding tables that are prepared by DOR.\,Current law
exempts from this withholding requirement any county fair agsociationgywith regard
to an employee who receives less than $10{)a annually in szes or s?a{lary from the
association.

This bill increases the exemption amount to $500.

Because this bill relates to an exemption from state or local taxes, it may be
referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax‘/Exemptions for a report to be printed
as an appendix to the bill.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Heoo
SEcTION 1. 7 1.6\4 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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71.64 (8) (b) This subchapter shall not apply tg/ any county fair association in
v

regard to any employee receiving less than $100 $500 annually in wages or salary
from the association.

SECTION 2£nitid applicability.

(1) This act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year
in which this subsectLiin takes effect, except that if this subsecti‘gl takes effect after
July 31 this act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year

e

following the year in which this subsection takes effect.

(END)
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